HPFD-F05/233/2024-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3641/2017 (FCA),

Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood,Shimla, HP.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Diversion of 0.8146 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD, for the
construction of link road to Ghyan Raika via Kehral (Kms. 0/00 to 1/945)
Distt. Shimla HP, within the jurisdiction of Rohru Forest Division, Distt.
Shimla, H.P. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Road/27419/2017).

Kindly refer to your office letter FC/HPB/06/135/2022 dated 17.11.2023 on

the subject cited proposal.

2.

The pointwise reply to the observation as raised vide your above referred

communication is submitted as below:-

1.

The copy of the list of 2183 Roads along with copy of order passed by
Hon’ble High court of HP has been uploaded on part-I against column No. 22
to 24 in additional information.

Considering the fact that the time period during which the violation took
place is not clear, it is difficult to fix responsibility to the staff involved. It is
also intimated that a damage report was issued for part of the violation.
Undertaking regarding mitigation measure and cost of SMCP has been
uploaded on Part-I, against column No. 25 in additional information.
Enumeration list of dumping site has been uploaded on Part-II against
column No. 12 in additional information.

Revised KML file, and layout plan showing all the components (Forest land/
Non forest land /violated portion and non-violated portion) has been
uploaded on online portal Pat-I against column No. 29 in additional
information.

Revised layout plan showing chain-age wise length and width of forest and
non-forest land has been uploaded on online portal Part-I, against column 20

in additional information
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7. Revised NPV has been prepared and uploaded on online portal Part-II in
additional information.
8. Executive Engineer Jubbal has replied that the administrative approval for the

project will be submitted after stage-I approval

Yours faithfully,
Signed by
Sanjay Sood
Date: 08-08-2024 17:33:32

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.
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